BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Department of Engineering/Road Management 3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS 39046
Dan Gaillet, P.E., County Engineer/ Road Manager Office (601) 855-5670 FAX (601) 859-56857
MEMORANDUM
June 28, 2017

To:  Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District [
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District I1
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District I1I
David Bishop, Supervisor, District IV
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

From: Dan Gaillet, P.E. ?4.
County Engineer and Road Manager

Re: Drainage Easement
Tithelo Road

Mr, Jones and the Engineering Department met on-site to discuss the roadway’s drainage onto his property.
As a result of discussions and the Engineering Department’s findings, it is recommended that the roadside
ditch be re-graded to a release point at 464 Tithelo Road.

Therefore, it is the recommendation of the Engineering Department that the county acquire a temporary
easement to perform the roadside drainage work.
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